



Urbi Mukherjee

Assistant Professor, Department of Bengali
University of North Bengal
Email : urbi.2017@nbu.ac.in
Mob No : [+91-9432849502](tel:+91-9432849502)

PROFILE

Over (09) nine years of experience and a passionate teacher who loves teaching today's youth. Adept in creating a comprehensive and well-rounded curriculum that meets education requirements and standards. Have the ability to perform as a facilitator for a powerful learning experience while allowing students to express some ideas and lead with curiosity.

PUBLICATIONS

Book/Edited Book: (02)
Article in Journal: (09)
Article in Book/Monograph: (12)

WEBSITE:

<https://bengali.nbu.ac.in/>

HOBBIES

- ✓ Journaling
- ✓ Reading
- ✓ Travelling
- ✓ Photographing

EDUCATION

PhD	(2015)	Narratology and Amiyabhusan's Novel. University of Burdwan.
MA	(2008)	Bengali. Jadavpur University. (1st class, 72.8%)
BA	(2006)	Bengali. Jadavpur University. (1st class, 65.1%)
12th	(2003)	WBCHSE. (1st class, 76.2%)
10th	(2001)	WBBSE. (1st class, 87.6%)

FELLOWSHIP :

Awarded Junior Research Fellowship for UGC-NET 2009.

AREA OF INTEREST :

- Bengali Novel and Narratology
- Linguistics and Stylistics
- Literary Criticism

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY :

- **Assistant Professor** at University of North Bengal, from 31st July 2017 and continuing.
- **Contractual Teacher** at PG section Dept. of Bengali, **Fakir Chand College, Kolkata** from 23rd Nov, 2015 to 30th July, 2017.
- **Part Time Teacher** at PG section Dept. of Bengali, **Fakir Chand College, Kolkata** from 2nd April, 2014 to 22nd Nov, 2015

ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES :

- **Superintendent, Sarojini & Purneswari Girls' Hostel**, NBU since 2018.
- **GB member (University Nominee)** of Siliguri College since 2021.
- **Chairman of Expert Committee in MDC** (Performing Arts, Local Language and Culture, Literature of Eastern Himalayas), UGBoS of Dept of Bengali, NBU since July, 2023.
- **Member of Anti Ragging Squads for Girls' Hostel**, NBU since August, 2023.

ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

- **Member of Monitoring Committee** of Hostel, NBU since 2022.
- **Member, Working Committee, Aikatan**, Cultural Club, University of North Bengal since May, 2023.
- **Co-ordinator of Rhythmic Club, Aikatan** - Cultural Club, NBU since 2023.
- **Member of PGBoS of Dept of Bengali**, Murshidabad University from 2021-2023.
- **Member**, Centre for Studies in Local Languages and Cultures, NBU from 2018-2023.
- **Working Committee Member**, Centre for Studies in Local Languages and Cultures, NBU from 2021-2023.
- **Coordinator**, Bengali Department, Jalpaiguri Campus, NBU from January 2019-2021.
- **Member of UGBoS of Dept of Bengali**, NBU from 2021-2023.
- **Examiner of TATA** building India School Essay Competition 2020-21.
- **Examiner of TATA** building India School Essay Competition 2021-22.
- **Member, Committee for Students with Disabilities** in University/Colleges of NBU for a period of two years from 2019-2021.
- **Member** as Sub committee member for newly constructed Girls' Hostel (Champala), from 14th Nov, 2022.
- **Joint Secretary, Aikatan** - Cultural Club, NBU 2022 -April, 2023.
- Nominated as a **member of a committee to inspect the infrastructure** of Birsa Munda College on 17th May, 2023.
- Acted as **Paper Setter** of Various Academic Institutions.
- **Editorial Board Member** of 'Bairati' of CSLLC, issue 2020-21.

INVITED TALK:

- Delivered Lecture in a State level Seminar on "**Nakuleswar Bidyabhushan-er Byakaran Vabna**" on 27th February, 2020 at Dept. of Bengali, Jadavpur University.
- Delivered a Special Lecture on "**Upanyas Porbo Kivabe?**" on 23rd June, 2023 at Dept. of Bengali, SahidMatanginiHazra Govt. General Degree College for Women.
- Delivered a Special Lecture on "**Shoilibiggan : Sahitya Bisleshaner Vinno Riti**" on 26th June, 2023 at Dept. of Bengali, St. Xavier's College, Kolkata.
- Delivered Lecture on "**Upanibesh Uffor Bangla Upanyas : Akkhyaner Bahumatrik Path**" on 29th September, 2023 in a International Conference at Faculty of Arts, Begum Rokeya University, Rangpur, Bangladesh.

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE:

- **As a Project Coordinator :**
 1. NBU funded project on Recent Trends of Bengali Language in Mass Media (2019)
 2. NBU funded project on Amiyabhushan Majumder's Literature (2021)

- **As Supervisor: (10)**

Three Research Scholars has already been awarded Ph.D and four in queue out of 07.
Three Research Scholars has already been awarded MPhil degree.

[PhD Supervision] :

SI No.	Name of the Candidate	Title of the Thesis	Status
1	Prapti Chakraborty	Rabindra UpanyaserGranthan-Binyas : PrekhitAkkhyantattwa	Awarded
2	Dipankar Debnath	Joy GoswamirKobitarShailibichar	Awarded
3	Sourav Basak	HarishankarJaladaserAkkhyanbiswa : NimnabargioChetonarAloke	Awarded
4	Tumpa Khatun	EkushShotoke Purus OuponyasikerNirbachitoAkhyanNari o Narichetona	Ongoing
5	Snigdha Chakravarty	Adhunik Bangla Gaan : Sahityik O SanskritikMulayan (Suman- Anjan-Nachiketa)	Ongoing
6	Oli Acharjee	BachonBishleshanerBahumatrikTottokatham : PrekhitDebesh Royer Uponyas	Ongoing
7	Jyotismita Chakraborty	Sunil GangopadhyayerChhotogalpo : Bishaybhabna O Gathan- shaili	Ongoing

[MPhil Supervision]:

SI No.	Name of the Candidate	Title of the Thesis	Status
1	Oli Acharjee	Anita AgnihotrirChotogalpo : Bishaebhabna O Nirmanshoily	Awarded
2	Prasanta Shil	Nandita BagchirChotogolpo: Bishoyboichitryo O ShilporuperSondhane	Awarded
3	Jyoti Bose Roy	Anita AgnihotrirNirbachitaUpanyas : BisaygataBohumukhinatarSandhan	Awarded

PUBLICATIONS (23):

A. Books/Edited Books (02)

1. Bangla Sahitye Samudra

[Urbi Mukherjee & Anunoy Chatterjee (Ed.), Dey's Publishing, 2015, ISBN: 978-81-295-2444-7.]

2. AmiyabhushanerUpanyasPrasange

[Urbi Mukherjee, Dey's Publishing, 2016, ISBN no. 978-81-295-2766-0.]

B. Articles in Journal (09)

1. 'Mahishkurar Upakatha : Sangsaktimulak Binyas O Shaili'

Dyotona, V-30, 2009.

2. 'Shibramer Upanyas : Akkhyantattwer Aloke'

Path, V-10, 1420, ISSN no. 2321-6093.

3. 'Amiabushaner Upanyas : Sangskritir Sangkat O Uttarbanger Rava Janagosthi'

Shruti, 2015, ISSN no. 2394-7225.

4. **'Akhyaner kathanriti O Amiabhushaner Ancholek Upponnas'**
Alochonachakra, V-39, 2015, ISSN no. 2231-990.
5. **'Amiobhushan Majumdarer Nirbash: Udbastu Vabnar Vinnomatra'**
Tobu Ekalabya, V-42, 2021, ISSN : 0976-9463
6. **'Putalnacher Itikotha Upponyaser Kathonriti'**
Ebong Mohua, V-134, Y-23, June 2021. (UGC Care list)
7. **'Shibramer UpponyaserGothankaushal'**
Ebong Mohua, V-138, Y-23, Sep 2021. (UGC Care list)
8. **'Amiyabhushaner DukhiyarKuthi :SamparkerBahumatrikata'**
EbongPrantik, V-19, Y-9, Jan 2022. ISSN : 2348-487X (Print)
9. **'Amiyabhushan Majumdarer Sahitya Bhabna'**
EbongPrantik, V-22, Y-10, Jan 2023. ISSN : 2348-487X (Print)

ARTICLES IN BOOK/MONOGRAPH (12) :

1. **'Sunitikumarer Biswasanskriti-bhabna'**
AbohomanKaler Bangla Sahitya, Sanat kumar Naskar (Ed.), 2016, ISBN: 978-93-82094-93-7.
2. **'Chilekothar Sepai : Ploter Nirman Kaushal'**
Chilekothar Sepai : Satantryer Sandhane, Tanmoy Malakar (Ed.) 2018, ISBN: 978-93-80869-48
3. **'Sunitikumarer Sanskriticharchar Ruparekha'**
Sahitya, Samaj O Sanskriti, Tapan Mandal (Ed.), 2018, ISBN: 978-93-88629-00-3.
4. **'Akkhyantatwa :Upponyas Pather Ruprekha'**
Probhoman Banglacharcha, Sanat kumar Naskar (Ed.), 2019, ISBN: 978-81-93795-41-5.
5. **'Mahiskurar Upakatha : Ekti Akkhyantatwik Path'**
Upponyaser Palabadol, Dilip Hazra O Amit K Barman (Ed.), 2019, ISBN: 978-93-88988-26-1.
6. **'Suryo Dighal Bari :Kathoner Kathokata'**
Adhunik Bangla Upponyaser Gatiprokriti, Ajay Saha (Ed), 2020, ISBN: 978-93-88868-61-7.
7. **'Chau Mahinay Dui Mail Bon Khaya Felache'**
Ecocriticism O Bangla Sahitya, Susanta Mandal (Ed.), 2021, ISBN: 978-93-87003-38-5
8. **'Harishankar Jaladaser Jaloputra :Kahini O Ghatonar Binyaskaushol'**
Ekush Sataker Bangla Upponyas, Prapti Chakrabarty (Ed.), 2021, ISBN: 978-93-92110-38-2
9. **'Amiyabhushan Majumdarer Upponyas :Anwayik Sangsaktir Aloke',**
Basundhara, Md. Nazmul Islam &Subhajit Das (Ed.), 2022, ISBN: 978-81-957675-0-2
10. **'Upanibesh Upponyase Nodi :Sansthaner Gurutwa'**
Bangla sahitya DeshKal O SamajerPrekhhite, Tapan Mandal & Others (Ed.), Vol-2, 2022,
ISBN : 978-93-92110-48-1
11. **'Bakhtiner Dibachonikata O Chilekothar Sepai Upponyas'**
Probhoman Banglacharcha, Sanat kumar Naskar (Ed.), 2022, ISBN: 978-93-5777-181-8.
12. **'Amiyabhushan Majumdarer Upponyase Ranger Prayog-Baichitra'**
SwardhaSatabarshe Raja Rammohon Roy O Anyanyo Sahitya Nibanddha, Mahua Biswas (Ed.), 2023,
ISBN : 978-81-957136-5-3

PAPER PRESENTATION IN CONFERENCE/SEMINAR/WEBINAR (26) :

1. Presented a paper in the International Seminar on “Kathasahitye Swadesh-Sandhan :Bish Satok” at University of Burdwan on 23rd March 2012.
Name of the paper – **‘Rava Jonogosthir Sangkat : Amiyabhusaner Swades-Vabna’**
2. Presented a paper in the National Seminar on “Swadhinota Paroborti Bangla Sahitye Pratibad” at Harirampur College on 18th September 2014.
Name of the Paper – **‘Bangla Uponyase Nimnoborgo :Protibader Vinnoswor’**
3. Presented a paper in the International Seminar on “Bangla Upobhasha Charchar Nanadik” at Aliah University on 30th May 2015.
Name of the paper – **‘Sahitye Upavasa, Upavasay Sahitya : Prasanga Amiyabhusan’**
4. Presented a paper in the International Seminar on “Abahomankaler Bangla Sahitya” organized by Banglachrcha on 21st February 2016.
Name of the paper – **‘Sunitikumarer Biswasanskriti-Vabna’**
5. Presented a paper in the International Seminar on “Sunitikumar Chattopadhyay” at Vidyasagar University on 14th September 2016.
Name of the paper – **‘Sunitikumarer Anarja Charcha’**
6. Presented a paper in the International Seminar jointly organized by Banglachrcha and Aliah University at Aliah University on 23rd January 2017.
Name of the paper – **‘Amiyabhushan Majumdarer Sahityochinta’**
7. Presented a paper in the National Seminar on “Janmosatobarse Amiyabhusan Majumder : Punopather Darpane” at University of Gourbanga on 18th& 20th May 2017.
Name of the paper – **‘AmiyabhushanerUponyas :Chitrokhalpo O Pratik Nirman’**
8. Presented a paper in the International Seminar jointly organized by Department of Bengali & Hindi, KaziNajrulMahavidyalaya on 10th April, 2018.
Name of the paper – **‘Jalaputra :Nimnabarger Jibancharja’.**
9. Presented a paper in the International Seminar on “Lokosanskriti :Otit, Bartaman O Bhabiswat” at the CSLLC, University of North Bengal on 13thMarch 2018.
Name of the paper – **‘Amiyabhushan Majumdarer Uponyase Lokoupadaner Proyog’**
10. Presented a paper in the International Seminar on “Samonnayer Sadhona :Prekkhit Lokasanskriti” at Aliah University on 4th October 2018.
Name of the paper – **‘Lokobhasar Swarup :Prasanga Amiyabhusaner Upanyas’**
11. Presented a paper in the International Seminar jointly organized by Gouri Cultural & Educational Associations on 27th November, 2018.
Name of the paper – **‘Upanibesh Uponyase Nodi :Sansthaner Gurutta’**
12. Presented a paper in the International Seminar on “Samaj, Sahitya O Sanskriti : Oitihya O Uttaradhikar”at Mrinalini Datta Mahavidyapithon 29th November 2018.
Name of the paper – **‘Sunitikumarer Sanskriticharchar Ruparekha’**
13. Presented a paper in the International Seminar jointly organized by Prabahoman Banglachrcha and Malda College on 6thJanuary 2019.
Name of the paper – **‘Akkhyantattwa : Upanyas Pather Ruparekha’**
14. Presented a paper in the International Seminar on “Bish Shatok : Samaj-Sahitya-Shikhya” organized by Behala College on 24th February 2020.
Name of the paper – **‘Chilekothar Sepai : Samayer Binyas’**

15. Presented a paper in the UGC sponsored International Seminar on "Conjugal Relationship in Society and Literature" organized by Parimal Mitra Smriti Mahavidyalaya on 6th March 2020.
Name of the paper – '**Kalketu O Fullora :Dampotyer Nabonirman**'
16. Presented a paper in the International Webinar on "Sahitya O Sanskritite Mahamari Poristhiti" organized by Coochbehar College on 27th June, 2020.
Name of the paper – '**Albeyar Kamur 'The plague' : Ostitwer Sankat O Rupokashrita Bayan**'
17. Presented a paper in the International Webinaron "Tin BhubanerKathasahitya :Bishae O Aangik" organized by Raiganj University & Darjeeling Govt. College on 3rd-4th July, 2020.
Name of the paper – '**Amiyabhushaner Nirbas :Naranareer Samparka O Adhunikotar Matra**'
18. Presented a paper in the International Webinaron "Bangladesher Kobita O Kathasahitya : Atit Theke Bartaman" organized by Bethun College on 14th -15th Sep, 2020.
Name of the paper – '**Chilekothar Sepai :Akkhyaner Gathanbinyas**'
19. Presented a paper in the International Webinaron "Bangla Bhasha & Sahitya : Prakriti O Prabanata" organized by Narajole Raj College on 24th-29th June, 2021.
Name of the paper – '**Bakhtiner Dialogism O Bangla Upanyas**'
20. Presented a paper in the International Webinaron "Conceptualizing Cultures in India: Nation, Province and Locality" organized by CSLLC, University of North Bengal on 23rd March 2022.
Name of the paper – '**Rahu Chandaler Harh Upanyas :Bajikar Samaj O Sanskritir Sandhane**'
21. Presented a paper in the State Seminar at Rani Dhanya Kumari College on November, 2022.
Name of the paper – '**Amiyabhusan Majumdarer Upanyas: Anwayik Sangshaktir Aloke**'.
22. Presented a paper in the International seminaron "Bangla Sahitya :Desh Kal o Samajer Prekshite" organized by Ramakrishna Mission Bidyapith O The Gouri Cultural & Educational Association, on 16th Dec, 2022.
Name of the paper – '**Upanibesh Upanyase Nodi :Sansthaner Gurutwa**'.
23. Presented a paper in the International seminaron "Tribal culture and movements in India : Before and After Independence" organized by Heramba Chandra college, on 17th Dec, 2022.
Name of the paper – '**Uttarbanger Rabha Janajati :Sahitye Samaj Sanskritir Sandhane**'
24. Presented a paper in the International seminaron "Bangla Sahitya" organized by PrabohomanBanglacharcha&Basirhat College, on 24th Dec, 2022.
Name of the paper – '**Bakhtiner Dwibachonikata o Chilekothar Sepai**'
25. Presented a paper in the International seminaron "Samaj-Sahitya-Sanskriti :Oitijho, Sankat O Samvabana" organized by Milli All Amin College, on 8th May, 2023.
Name of the paper – '**Sunitikumarer Sanskriticharcha :Prasanga Bahirbharat**'
26. Presented a paper in the International seminaron "Swardha Satabarshe Raja Rammohon Roy" organized by Tarakeswar Degree College, on 24th June, 2023.
Name of the paper – '**Amiyabhusan Majumdarer Upanyase Ranger Prayog-Baichitra**'

WORKSHOPS ATTENDED (09) :

- I. Participated in the 4 days workshop on "**An Introduction to Natural Language Processing**" at Jadavpur University, organized by CIIL Mysore, held on 13th-16th December, 2010.
- II. Participated in the 4 days workshop on "**Translators' Orientation Programme in Bangla**" at Jadavpur University organized by National Translation Mission, CIIL Mysore on 17th-20th December, 2012.
- III. Participated in the 7 days workshop on "**Methodological Approach to Research in Humanities**" at Aliah University, jointly organized by Byanjanbarna, held on 26th Dec-1st January, 2017-18.

- IV. Participated in the 1 day National Seminar cum Workshop on “**Bodo Dialect of North Bengal & Bodo (Mech) Language Learning-Teaching**” jointly organized by Bodo Writer’s Academy & University of North Bengal on 23rd February, 2019.
- V. Participated in the 1 day workshop on “**Bangla Banan**” at K K Das College on 3rd Dec, 2019.
- VI. Participated in the 2 days workshop on “**Tribal Language of Terai and Doars**” at University of North Bengal, CSLLC on 12th-13th March, 2020.
- VII. Participated in the 7 days workshop on “**Probohoman Bangla SahityeSomayChetona**” at Bankura University, held on 13th -19th July 2020.
- VIII. Participated in the 7 days International Workshop on “**Text and Music Digitization**” at Rabindra Mahavidyalaya on 14th-20th July, 2020.
- IX. Participated in the 2 days e-workshop on “**Online Teaching, Learning and Evaluation**” jointly organized by K. K. Das College & New Alipore College, held at evening on 18th-19th July, 2020

OTHER COURSES/PROGRAMMES (07):

- I. Participated in the 6 days UGC sponsored Short-Term Course “**Interaction Programme for Research Scholars**” at HRDC, University of Burdwan on 16th-21st March, 2013.
- II. Completed 28 days **Orientation Programme** from HRDC, North Bengal University, held on 18th Feb – 19th March, 2019.
- III. Completed 14 days **Refresher Course** in Bengali from HRDC, Jadavpur University, held on 18th Nov – 30th Nov, 2019.
- IV. Participated in the 7 days UGC sponsored Short-Term Course on “**Counseling and Stress Management**” from HRDC, Jadavpur University, held on 2nd– 8th Feb, 2021.
- V. Participated in the 7 days UGC sponsored Short-Term Course on “**Violence Against Women : Family, Community, State**” from HRDC, Jadavpur University, held on 15th– 21st Feb, 2022.
- VI. Participated in the 7 days UGC sponsored Short-Term Course on “**Society, Culture and Development in North-Eastern States of India**” from HRDC, North Bengal University, held on 3rd - 9th March, 2022.
- VII. Completed 14 days **Refresher Course** in Bengali from HRDC, Jadavpur University, held on 28th Nov – 10th Dec, 2022.

CHAIR PERSON/EXPERT:

- Chaired a session at International Seminar organized by Bengali Dept, Jalpaiguri Campus, NBU on 2020.
- Chaired a session at Research Scholar Seminar organized by Dept of Bengali, Jadavpur University on 2021.
- Chaired a session at International Seminar organized by CSLLC, NBU on 2022.

- Attended a 5 days workshop as a Subject Expert organized by CSTT, Higher Education Department, Govt. of India at SIT on 2022.
- Chaired two sessions at International Seminar organized by Bengali Dept, Rammohonpur Campus, NBU on 2023.
- Chaired a technical session in a international Seminar on 'language discourse : ethnicity, identity and diversity' organized by CSLLC on 26th April, 2023.
- Chaired one session as an Adjudicator organized by Department of Women's Studies & UGC-HRDC, NBU on 08.08.2023.
- Chaired two sessions as an Adjudicator organized by Department of Bengali & UGC-HRDC, NBU on 01.09.2023.
- Chaired two sessions as an Adjudicator organized by Department of Bengali & UGC- HRDC, NBU on 04.09.2023.
- Chaired one session as an Discussant in a International Conference, Begum Rokeya University, Rangpur, Bangladesh on 29th September, 2023

ORGANIZED SEMINAR/ SPECIAL LECTURE/PROGRAMME (07):

- Organized one day International Seminar on Trends of 21st Century Bengali Literature as Convener on 15 Feb, 2019 at Dept. of Bengali, Jalpaiguri Campus, NBU.
- Organized two days International Seminar On Language, Culture & Society as Joint Convener on 27th & 28th March, 2019 at CSLLC, NBU.
- Organized One day Special Lecture On Baishnab Padabali & Lorechandrani as a Coordinator on 2nd March, 2020, at Dept. of Bengali, Jalpaiguri Campus, NBU.
- Organized one day International Seminar on Literary Criticism as Coordinator & Seminar Committee Member on 5th March, 2020, at Dept. of Bengali, Jalpaiguri Campus, NBU.
- Organized One Day Special Lecture On Regional Dialects as Convener on 6th Jan, 2022 at CSLLC, NBU.
- Organized a program on International Mother Language Day as Convener on 21st Feb, 2023 at CSLLC, NBU.
- Coordinator of Group Song And dance competition, organized by Rhythmic Club in Anweshan, held on 17th May, 2023.

[Last Updated on: 10-10-2023]